From: Cody Griffin <mgriffinS@wsutech.edu>

Date: September 13, 2018 at 9:47:05 AM CDT

To: Cody Griffin <mgriffin5@wsutech.edu>

Subject: FW: Tool Scholarship for Metalworking Students

Hi all!!

Hope you are having a great week. The team at Travers Tool is proud to announce a new scholarship. They will award $1250 in
related fields. They specifically list welding but | believe Machining is included as well.

All the relevant information can be found at https://www.travers.com/scholarship/a/scholarship/.

Participants must meet the following criteria:

e Enrolled at an accredited high school, college, or university in the U.S.
e Enrolled at the graduate level, undergraduate level or your final year of high school
e Aged seventeen (17) years or older
e Enrolled or completed metalworking classes in the last calendar year
e Applications must be received by by December 31, 2018
There is an essay (3 paragraphs) and a project review required. This likely means that most students will not take the time which

Thanks for passing it along to your students.

Cody Griffin

High School Recruiter

National Center for Aviation Training | 4004 N. Webb Road | Wichita, KS 67226
mariffins@wsutech.edu | Tel 3166771047 | www.WSUTECH.edu
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